
State of Florida 

COMMISSION 
CLERK -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 22,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (C. Williams 
d*& 

Office of the General Counsel (P. Evans) Br -- .- 
RE: Docket No. 100375-TP - Petition for supplemental authority for designation as 

eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) for purposes of providing low income 
support for wireless service, by Easy Telephone Service Company. 

During the 2011 Florida Legislative Session, HB 1221 was passed to transfer wireless ETC 
authority from the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) to the Federal Communications 
Commission. The bill has been signed by the Governor, and will become law on July 1, 201 1. 
Since the FPSC no longer has wireless ETC designation authority, Easy Telephone has 
withdrawn its petition. Pursuant to APM 2 07, which states: 

“Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, 
notice, complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner 
or complainant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has 
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be 
addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no request for 
refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has been 
taken.” 

Staff is requesting this are no pending issues that need 
to be addressed and the 
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Attachments 
cc: Beth Salak 

Bob Trapp 
Bob Casey 
Adam Teitzman 
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Main (601) 949-4900 

Fax (601 ) 949-4804 
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June 17,2011 

Vis Electronic Filing and U.S. Mail 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumar Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-850 

Re: Docket No. 100375-TP; Request for Withdrawal of Petition by Easy 
Telephone Services Company for Supplemental ETC Authority 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On August 11,2010, Easy Telephone Services Company (“Easy Telephone”) filed its 
Petition for Supplemental ETC Authority with the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket 
No. 100375-TP (the “Supplemental Petition”). Easy Telephone respectfully requests that it be 
allowed to withdraw its Supplemental Petition without prejudice. Easy wishes to reserve its right 
to re-file its Supplemental Petition in the future. 

Sincerely, 

WATKMS LUDLAM WINTER & STENNIS, P.A. 

Stanley @smith 

SQSIsb 
cc: BobCasey 

Joseph F. Fcmandez 
Tina Allen 
J. Andrew Gipson 

190 East Capifd Street, Suite 800, Jackson, Mississippi 39X)l 
P.O. Box 427, hchon, Mississippi 392050427 
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